
 

 

Ref:  FOI / 701 

 

10 August 2016 

 

Mr  

Research Officer 

Automotive Sector 

Unite the Union 

Unite House 

Holborn 

128 Theobald’s Road 

London      WC1X 8TNZ 

 

Email: @unitetheunion.org 

 

Dear Mr  

 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request Vehicle Procurement 

 

I refer to your FOI request as above and respond as follows: 

1. Make and model of vehicle 

Please see attached excel spreadsheet 

2. If the vehicle is owned or leased  

All DCSDC Vehicles are procured on an 'Outright Purchase' basis. 

3. Which team or department the vehicle is primarily used by 

Please see attached excel spreadsheet 

4. Which location the vehicle is primarily based at 

Please see attached spreadsheet 

5. When the procurement contract for each vehicle is set to expire or be 

renewed. 

Fleet replacement policy is based on a 7-year life cycle with an element of 

discretion built in.  Scheduled replacements are procured throughout  



 
 

 

 

 

 

the financial year via Public Advertisement or European Journal depending 

on the value of the assets.  

 

If you are dissatisfied with our response you have rights of review and appeal; these 

rights consist of two review processes.   

 

Firstly our internal review procedure is available by contacting: 

 

John Kelpie 

Chief Executive 

Derry City and Strabane District Council 

98 Strand Road  

Derry       BT48 7NN   

Tel  028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com 

 

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at: 

 

Information Commissioner 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

CHESHIRE       SK9 5AF   

Tel:  0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Head of Environment 

 

 

Enc 

 

 

mailto:john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com
mailto:casework@ico.org.uk

